
END OF TEXT 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 
GL-2019-04  

GLASTONBURY FD #4 HEATING SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

July 10, 2018 
 

Bid Due Date: July 12, 2018 @ 11:00 a.m. 
 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution 
or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the 

work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 
 

 
Question 1: What is the Gas pressure in the boiler Room? 

Answer:   Please refer to Boiler schedule on drawing M-1. Gas pressure in the boiler room is low 

pressure. Contractor shall coordinate with the Local Gas Company. 
 
 
Question 2: There are currently two valved off gas stubs in the boiler room. Is the intent to use the 

1 ½” stub for the boiler connection? 
Answer:   Please refer to Construction Documents. Existing gas pipe shall be removed. Contractor 

shall provide new 1 ½” gas pipe from the gas meter.  

 

Question 3: There is a detail on the M-1 drawing that shows the installation of a new A O Smith 

water heater, model FCG-75. The detail is not in bold type and the water heater does 

not appear on the equipment schedule. Is the installation of the water heater part of 

this project? 

Answer:   Please refer to Construction Documents, Mechanical Room Part Plan. Contractor shall 
provide new gas fired Domestic Water Heater, AO Smith Model FCG-75.  

 

Question 4: Will AIA bid bond forms be acceptable? Also, will AIA final Performance and 

Payment Bond forms be ok? 

 

Answer:    The Town has no required format for Bid Bonds or Performance and Payment Bonds. 

 

 
CLARIFICATION: 
 
The following work shall NOT BE INCLUDED in the Contract: 
 

Oil Storage Tank removal and all the associated work as listed on Drawing MD-1, 
including all the required tests and forms, backfilling with suitable soil, compacting 
the soil and restoring the disturbed surface to original condition. 
 

 
 

 

Note:  This addendum consists of 1 page including the above text. 


